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Attention: Greg Benton
Administrative Order NSL-2874-C(SD)
Dear Mr. Benton:

Reference is made to your application dated August 12, 1993 for an unorthodox Jalmat gas
well location in an existing non-standard 640-acre gas spacing and proration unit (GPU) for
said Jalmat Gas Pool comprising the N/2 and SW/4 of Section 13 and the NE/4 of Section
14, both in Township 23 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Said
GPU was authorized by Division Order No. R-9073, dated December 14, 1989 (Paragraph
No. (11) of Exhibit "A") and had decided thereon the State "A" A/C-1 Well No. 20, 21, and
22 located, respectively, in Units C, H, and N of said Section 13 and Well Nos. 77 and 13
located respectively in Units B and H of said Section 14 to this proration unit.

By Division Order R-9073-A, dated February 28, 1990, three additional wells, the State "A"
A/C-1 Well Nos. 66, 71, and 75, located at unorthodox gas well locations in Units D, M, and
L, respectively, of said Section 13 were approved for the subject GPU.

Further, by Division Administrative Orders NSL-2874, NSL-2874-A, and NSL-2874-B dated
September 25, 1990, January 18, 1991, and November 4, 1992, respectively, five more wells,
the State "A" A/C-1 Well Nos. 57, 60, 78, 106, and 122, located at unorthodox gas well
locations in Units B, G, G, A, and L, respectively, of said Section 13 were approved for the
subject GPU. Authcrization was also given in said administrative order to simultaneously
dedicate Jalmat Gas production from the State "A" A/C-1 Well Nos. 13, 20, 21, 22, 57, 60,
66, 71, 75, 77, 78, 106 and 122 to the subject GPU.

It is our understanding that the subject well to be considered at this time are currently
completed in the Larglie-Mattix Pool, however, said well will be plugged back to the Jalmat
Gas Pool upon issuance of this order.



